
         PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, February 12, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 
2. Attendance 
3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - January 3, 2019 

Requests 
5. Request by Randall T. & Alesia B. Lowe for a side yard setback variance at 108 Buck 

  Horn Circle.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 087B, Parcel 027, District 4].    

 

6. Request by Chris Fuhr for a front yard setback variance at 108 Julep Drive.  Presently 

  zoned R-2.   [Map 056B, Parcel 229, District 4].    

 

7. Request by Jim Anthony, agent for George Williams to rezone 16.260 acres at 223  

 Fawnfield Drive from AG-1 to R-1R. [Map 070, Parcel 009, District 1]. *  

 
New Business 

 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commission 

agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five 

calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an elected official in Putnam County 

within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on February 19, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., in the 

Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number 

of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds 

the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate 

in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to 

contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to 

allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

  

1



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
4. Approval of Minutes - January 3, 2019 

  

2



Draft Minutes 

January 03, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, 

January 03, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

 
 Mr. James Marshall, Jr. called the meeting to order. 

 
2. Attendance 

 
 Mr. Jonathan Gladden called the roll. 

 
Present 
Chairman James Marshall 

Member Frederick Ward 

Member Alan Oberdeck 

 

Absent 
Member Tommy Brundage 

Member Joel Hardie 

 

Staff 

Director Lisa Jackson 

Administrative Assistant Karen Pennamon 

Administrative Technician Jonathan Gladden 

Permit Technician Courtney Andrews 

 
3. Rules of Procedures 

 
 Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

 
Minutes 

4. Approval of Minutes - December 6, 2018 

 

3



Draft Minutes 

January 03, 2019 

Motion for approval made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Ward. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Oberdeck 

 
Requests 

5. Request by Allen S. & Linda F. Mason for a rear yard setback variance at 202 Winding 

River Road.  Presently zoned R-1R [Map 123D, Parcel 023, District 3].    
 Mr. Allen Mason represented this request.  Mr. Mason stated that they are requesting a 11-

foot rear yard setback variance, being 89 feet from the nearest point to the lake to construct a 

16x30 square foot swimming pool.  He stated that the builder of the existing house 

constructed it on the 100-foot setback line from the lake and a variance is required to 

construct the pool between the Georgia Power property line and the back of the house.  Mr. 

Oberdeck stated that he had visited the property and the proposed location is the only 

suitable place for the pool. No one spoke in opposition to this request.  

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of an 8-foot rear yard setback variance, being 92-feet 

from the nearest point to the lake.   

 
Motion for approval of staff recommendation made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by 

Member Ward. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Oberdeck 

 
6. Request by Kevin J & Linda Lords for a side yard setback variance at 113A South Shore 

Road.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 084A, Parcel 003, District 4].   
 Mr. Kevin Lords represented this request.  Mr. Lords stated that he is requesting a 5-foot 

side yard setback variance, being 15 feet from the right-side property line when facing the 

lake to construct a 12x36 foot addition onto the existing house.  He stated that the existing 

house was built close to the side property lines and they will not impede any closer than 15 

feet from the property line to construct the addition.  Mr. Lord added that he has obtained 

approval from the health department to utilize the existing septic system for the addition.  He 

stated that the variance approval will allow for better utilization of his property.  Mr. 

Oberdeck stated that he had visited the property and had no problems with the request.  No 

one spoke in opposition to this request.  

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 5-foot side yard setback variance, being 15 feet 

from the right-side property line when facing the lake.   

 
Motion for approval made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Ward. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Oberdeck 

 
7. Request by Greg Waddell, agent for Gerald R. Grady for a side yard setback variance 

at 376 Possum Point Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 088B, Parcel 179, District 4].    
 Greg Waddell represented this request.  He stated that the applicant is requesting a 9-foot 

side yard setback variance, being 11 feet from the left side property line and a 6-foot side yard 

setback variance, being 14 feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake to 

construct a house.  Mr. Waddell stated that there are two old existing structures on the 

property.  He added that the existing septic system is in the rear of the property just inside the 

100-foot setback.  Mr. Waddell stated that this is a pie shaped lot and in order to stay out of 

the 100-foot setback in the rear of the property, a variance is required.  Mr. Oberdeck stated 

that he had visited the property and he had no problems with the request.  Mr. Ward asked if 

4



Draft Minutes 

January 03, 2019 

the two-existing structure were going to be removed. Mr. Waddell replies yes.  No one spoke 

in opposition to this request.   
 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 9-foot side yard setback variance, being 11 feet 

from the left side property line and a 6-foot side yard variance, being 14 feet from the right-

side property line when facing the lake.    

 
Motion for approval made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Ward. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Oberdeck 

 
8. Request by Chris Howington for a side and rear yard setback variance at 315 Thomas 

Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 056C, Parcel 085, District 4].    
 Mr. Chris Howington represented this request.  Mr. Howington stated that he is requesting 

a 5.4-foot side yard setback variance, being 14.6 feet from both side property lines and a 20-

foot rear yard setback variance, being 80 feet from the nearest point to the lake to construct a 

house and garage.  He stated that this is a pie shaped lot that narrows toward the road.  Mr. 

Howington stated that there is an existing old house on the property which has been 

condemned. He added that he is requesting to build in the same location as the existing 

house.   Mr. Ward stated that he had visited the property and had no problems with the 

request. No one spoke in opposition to this request.  

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 5.4-foot side yard setback variance, being 14.6 feet 

from both side property lines and a 20-foot rear yard setback variance being 80 feet from the 

nearest point to the lake.   

 
Motion for approval made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Ward. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Oberdeck 

 
New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
Meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_____________                                                             _______________ 
Lisa Jackson                 James Marshall, Jr. 

Director                Chairman 

 

 

5



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
5. Request by Randall T. & Alesia B. Lowe for a side yard setback variance at 108 Buck Horn 

Circle.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 087B, Parcel 027, District ].    

  

6



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 February 1, 2019 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 2/12/2019 

 

  5.  Request by Randall T. & Alesia B. Lowe for a side yard setback variance at 108 Buck Horn 

Circle.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 087B, Parcel 027, District 4].  The applicants are requesting 

a 30-foot rear yard setback variance, being 70 feet from the nearest point to the lake to place a 

(24x52) 1,248 square doublewide mobile home on the property.  This is a unique shaped lot 

which has water surrounding both the rear and right-side property lines.  The lot width at building 

setback is 135 feet and the lot length is 509 feet. After taking measurement, staff found that the 

proposed location of the house is 76 feet from the nearest point to the lake. Due to the property 

sloping downward toward the lake and the location of the existing septic system and drain lines, 

the proposed location is the only suitable option for the proposed doublewide mobile home. 

Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, 

Chapter 66-157(c) (1). 

  

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 24-foot rear yard setback variance, being 76-feet 

from the nearest point to the lake.  
 

       

 

  

  

  

  

 

 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
6. Request by Chris Fuhr for a front yard setback variance at 108 Julep Drive.  Presently zoned R-

2. [Map 056B, Parcel 229, District].    

  

17



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 February 1, 2019 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 2/12/2019 

 

      6.  Request by Chris Fuhr for a front yard setback variance at 108 Julep Drive.  Presently 

 zoned R-2.   [Map 056B, Parcel 229, District 4].  The applicant is requesting a 4-foot front yard 

setback variance, being 26 feet from the front property line to construct a (8x8) 64 square foot 

porch addition on to the existing 1,465 square foot house.  This is a long lot with a lot width at 

building setback of 123 feet and lot length of 190 feet.  There is a small gulley located on the left 

front side of the existing house which creates limited buildable area there.  Due to the location of 

the existing home and topography of the lot, the proposed location is the only suitable option for 

the proposed structure. Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated in Putnam County, 

Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1).  

 

    Staff recommendation is for approval of a 4-foot side yard setback variance, being 26 feet from 

the front yard property line. 

 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
7. Request by Jim Anthony, agent for George Williams to rezone 16.260 acres) at 223 Fawnfield 

Drive from AG-1 to R-1R. [Map 070, Parcel 009]. *  

  

27



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 February 1, 2019 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 2/12/2019 

   

       7. Request by Jim Anthony, agent for George Williams to rezone 16.260 acres at 223  

 Fawnfield Drive from AG-1 to R-1R. [Map 070, Parcel 009, District 1]. The applicant is 

requesting to rezone 16.260 acres from AG-1 to R-1R.  The property is undeveloped, and the 

applicant is proposing to subdivide this tract into 4 parcels.  This property is adjacent to a few R-

1R properties and a residential subdivision.  The R-1R zoning will have minimal impact on 

Fawnfield Drive or adjacent properties. The proposed use is single family residential lots, which 

is consistent with the purpose of the zoning district being requested. The proposed use is also 

adjacent to R-1R and R-1 parcels., which makes the proposed use suitable for any adjacent and 

nearby properties.  The proposed use will not affect the existing use because there is nothing 

currently on the lot, nor will not affect adjacent or nearby properties because there is a residential 

subdivision across the street from this property and also adjacent lots that are in the same zoning 

class.  The comprehensive plan states that this lot, along with the surrounding lots, will be zoned 

AG in the future, so therefore the proposed use is not compatible with the purpose and intent of 

the comprehensive plan. The lot is 16.260 acres and is zoned AG-1. The applicant is requesting to 

rezone the property and subdivide it into four lots with the minimum size being 2 acres. The 

minimum acre requirement to subdivide in the AG-1 District is 20 acres, and this zoning will not 

allow the applicant to subdivide the parcel the aforementioned are just a few reasons why the 

property should not be used as currently zoned. The proposed use for 4 single-family residential 

lots will not cause an excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services. In addition, the 

proposed use does not support the comprehensive plan but, it does reflect the existing zoning of 

its adjacent properties. The proposed use of this property is for residential purposes which is 

consistent with the surrounding parcels. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 16.260 acres from AG-1 to R-1R. 
  

  

  

 

 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40


	Top
	1. 20190212 P&amp;Z Call to Order
	2. 20190212 P&amp;Z Attendance
	3. 20190212 P&amp;Z Rules of Procedures
	4. 20190212 P&amp;Z Approval of Minutes
	1-3-19 Minutes .docx

	5. 20190212 P&amp;Z Randall T. &amp; Alesia B. Lowe
	Lowe.docx
	LOWE.pdf
	LOWE SEPTIC.pdf

	6. 20190212 P&amp;Z Chris Fuhr
	Fuhr.docx
	FUHR.pdf

	7. 20190212 P&amp;Z Jim Anthony, agent for George Williams
	Williams.docx
	WILLIAMS.pdf

	Bottom

